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HCO002772-0002 

Kenn~/, Owen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

][Lt::~.o~i#C:;~@alexanderharris.co.uk] 
04 February 2004 14:10 

"-o-per~.ti~n-R o-c-h este r 

Importance: High 

Dear [’~’~’~’~] 

Further to our telephone conversation today, I am writing to confirm that Mr Raperport 
(deceased: Ulna Raperport) is no longer a client that we represent. 
In relation to Lily Taylor, I have forwarded a copy of the e-mail sent by Claire Amos 
to i .............. ~-d-~-~ ............. iwith contained a list of our clients, the details of Lily Taylor 
and’-~-~-~[-i-9~-~re included on this list. Kindly confirm receipt of this e-mail. 

As I explained, I have left messages for the relatives of Arthur Cousins and Christian 
May Town and I will contact you as soon as I receive a response. 

Regards, 

Trainee Solicitor 
Alexander Harris Solicitors 

Code A 
The information in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the sole attention 
and use of the named addressee(s) and may be subject to legal, professional or other 
privilege. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You must 
not disclose, copy, distribute or retain any part of this message. Although this 
message and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. Alexander Harris 
accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. 

Alexander Harris Solicitors 


